Triton School Corporation

Administration Office
100 Triton Drive
Bourbon, IN 46504-1801
Phone: 574-342-2255

TO: Board of School Trustees
FROM: Donna Burroughs
DATE: April 2014

RE: Board Agenda Overview for the April 14th Board Meeting

6:15 pm - Executive Session - Personnel

Regular Session: 7:00 pm

Agenda Item

Background

Superintendent
Recommendation

Agenda Items #1-3

Pledge of Allegiance
Consensus Agenda
Patrons” Comiments

s Approve Vouchers
e Payroll(s)
e Meeting Mmnutes

Agenda Item #4 e Resignation - Alli Heeter
Chemistry/Physics Teacher
Personnel
e Hire - Sean McPherson
Chermistry/Physics Teacher
® Resignation- Mitch Mortensen
Technology Assistant (@ THS
Agenda Item #5 ¢ New/Revised Policies - Approve
Corporation Policy
2nd / Final Reading
Agenda Ttem #6 ¢ Community Garden Presentation
Community Garden
Agenda Ttem #7 e Present Vocal Achievement
Certificates (Jeff Martin, Brent Motz,
Other Business Metrlin Schaefer)

e Present Science Award Certificates
(Yared Bules, Gavin Greer, Maclain
Middaugh, Trenton Barnhart)




Summer School Approval

Request Permission to Apply for
Grants Throughout the School Year

Student Lunch Price Increase of $.10
HS Lunch - $1.90
Elem. Lunch - $1.75

Approve addition of Crossings
Program

Add May 29th as a make-up day.

Agenda Item #8

Superintendent’s
Report

Core Values
Miscellaneous

Agenda Item #9

Patrons’ Comments

Agenda Item #10

Building Reports

Agenda Item #11

Adjournment




